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The Valentine DeVault House faces northeast at the end of DevVault Lane, east of
Highway 1lE at the W. W. DeVault Bridge. Surrounded by farmlands, the large
Federal style brick house with 150 acres of fields and orchards is located across
the north shore of the Watauga River.

This building is well preserved. The original plan consists of a two-story rectangular
shape, seven-bay principal mass, one room deep with an attached wing extending out
from the center of the rear wall. Built of brick and frame, the wing replaces an
earlier addition and the former original kitchen house which was attached by an open
pass—through. The kitchen house was extended in ca..1890 and rebuilt in the tra-
ditional style. The present addition contains a new kitchen, bedroom suite, and
separate apartment on the second floor.

For the principal section the three rooms are connected to the transverse hall and the
first and second floor plans are identical. A large parlor room with twelve-foot
ceilings on the right side of the hall is balanced by the twenty-foot wide dining room
of the same dimensions. A smaller room beyond this room is used as the library and
features an outside entrance at the end wall with a portico porch. The interior chimney
built across the partition wall divides this room from the dining room. The enclosed
chimney and exterior chimney on the north end wall have fireplaces for each of the

six rooms.

The classic facade articulation, Flemish bond brickwork, and bilateral symmetry are
indicative of the formal interior plan and generous proportions of the interior spaces.
There aré tall, 9/9 light sashes for the principal rooms and 6/9 light sashes for the
second story with square shape windows in the attic gable walls. Legend relates that
the carved detail mantles and windows were brought from Virginia. The arcaded one-
story portico on the end wall is identical to the design for. the two-story portico

on the DeVault Tavern at Leesburg. The graceful festoon design in the frieze board
and the applied cornice ornaments are unusual in Tennessee but similar to those found
on a few houses of the same period in the local area. The entrance porch attached to
the main facade has been removed and replaced by a cement terrace which extends across
the front. The vigorously carved door enframement is highlighted by the curved glazing
bars and design of the transom and side light panels. The gable roof is formed by
pinned rafters and clad with tin sheathing.

On the interior, the floors and woodwork are original. Each fireplace features the
original, hand-carved mantlepiece, five and one-half feet tall with vigorously carved
sunbursts, starbursts, and stylized pilasters and hand-carved moldings. The plaskér
finished walls feature wainscot paneling and molded chairrails. The main staircase is
designed with two straight flights and a landing extending across the back wall of the
entry hall. The spandrel ornaments are carved in the scottish thistle design. The
staircase has ramped stairrails, paneled wainscot, paired and tapered balusters, and
walnut trim. A staircase from the second floor to the attic features the same design.
The rooms are furnished with some of the original furniture of the DeVault family.

There are several early outbuildings, including the historic Bean log cabin and an
assortment of frame barns and farm buildings, which are still in use.
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The Valentine DeVault House was built by Valentine DeVault sometime after he and
Fredrick DeVault came to Tennessee in 1800. According to early records the house
was worked on in 1835 by a Mr. Hall and by a Mr. John Lyles in 1842, It is believed
the building was completed about 1842, The rear wing was enlarged beginning in
1890, The former front porch was replaced by the concrete terrace. The outline

of this porch shows on the front wall and the design would seem to match the side
portico.

The Valentine DeVault House is significant architecturally primarily because of the
design which shows the same quality of craftsmanship and attention to detail as the
DeVault Tavern at Leesburg, built by Fredrick DeVault in 1821. These two buildings
are important landmarks in Washington County.

The most significant outbuilding is the John Bean Cabin which was moved to the site
sometime after Pierce DeVault inherited the DeVault House. According to legend,
the logs were reconstructed behind the DeVault House after the cabin had been
dismantled at its original site across the Watauga River.
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The DeVault brothers were early settlers in Washington and Sullivan counties.

This

well preserved Federal style brick house of Valentine DeVault's was built following
the first settlement period on DeVault land purchased with "subscription money" for
services in the Revolutionary War and is still owned by the DeVault family.

Heinrich and Catherine Marie Greever DeVault emigrated from the Palatine region on the
French-German border, and arrived in America, September 23, 1766, on the ship "Enchance,'

sailing from Rotterdam, Holland.
in York County, Manheim Township.

They settled in Pennsylvania and made their home
Heinrich bought property in this area and became

a lieutenant in the state militia and served in the Revolutionary War at Valley Forge.
A small community near Valley Forge is named DeVault.

Heinrich DeVault purchased 637 acres of land in Tennessee with tender for services

rendered during the Revolutionary War.
. Bean who had settled there in 1769.

He bought land in Washington County from John
Heinrich also owned land in Sullivan County, and

he willed his land holdings to four of his eleven children--Valentine, Henry, Gabriel

and Fredrick.
and eventually Henry moved on to Indiana.

According to the 1790 deeds, Gabriel and Henry settled in Sullivan County
When Valentine and Fredrick divided their

interest in the Washington County land, Valentine paid his brother the difference for
the Watauga River property which was more valuable than the land where Frederick settled

two and one-half mriles west of Jonesboro.

Frederick DeVault built the famous DeVault

Tavern at Leesburg, a two and one-half story brick building finished in 1821, on the

‘stage road to Knoxville.

The Tavern is listed on the National Register of Historic Plac

Valentine and Frederick DeVault married Mary and Margaret Range who were daughters of
Peter Range, a very early settler in Tennessee,
plantation on the shores of the Watauga River and the area was known as the DeVault

Ford.

Valentine established a prosperous

Reportedly it took a year for the DeVaults to build the large brick manor house.

Some sources say the house was built by John Lyles in 1842; other sources relate

it was constructed in 1835 by a Mr. Hall who had a crew of slave laborers.

Brick was

manufactured on the site and the windows, hand-carved wood mantles, and the majority

of wood carpentry was hauled overland from Roanoke, Virginia.

Some of the same wood

detail appears in the DeVault Tavern at Leesburg and most sources agree that these

features indicate the two buildings were built within the same period.

The DeVault House is owned by descendants of Valentine DeVault.

His son Isaac inherited

the property and bought the 385 acre Massengill plantation, an early grant which
eventually reverted to a land company and then back to the Massengill family.

The old John Bean cabin was taken apart and floated across the river from its original

site at the confluence of Boone's Creek and the Watauga.

Pierce Devault had it
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reassembled behind the DeVault House. According to local tradition, this log cabin
was where the first white child was born in Tennessee.

The Tennessee Valley Authority built the Boone Dam and flooded the field at the lower
part of the property adjacent to the Watauga. The W. W. DeVault Bridge was erected
on the new highway 11E from Johnson City to Bristol.

The DeVault House is an architecturally significant structure, the home of prominent
early settlers of East Tennessee and an important landmark in the area.
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Heinrich DeVault bought this land from John Bean who had settled here as early as
1769. Bean held the earliest grant to the land and according to legerd,the log

cabin was built by Bean. Pierce DeVault inherited the DeVault House and moved the
cabin during the time he lived on the plantation.



